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June 2022 (excluding its
enclosures) in English with a
certified Greek translation
referring to the Australian and
Greek Court Proceedings;

- a sealed copy of Westpac's
Fourth Further Amended
Originating Application (4FAOA) in
English;

- a sealed copy of Westpac's
Second Further Amended
Statement of Claim (2FASOC) in
English;

- a Greek translated copy of the
4FAOA; and

- a Greek translated copy of the
2FASOC.

Confidential

Please contact Caitlin Murray | @
caitlin.murray@minterellison.co.

10 DM

@ © &
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Simon Brandis

From: Alana Galasso

Sent: Monday 20 June 2022 03:54 PM

To: rebekah@companygiles.com.au

Ce: Caitlin Murray

Subject: Westpac Banking Corporation & Anor v Forum Finance Pty Limited & Ors - Federal

Court of Australia Proceeding No. NSD616/2021 and related proceedings [ME-
ME.FID62643995]

Dear Ms Giles

Westpac Banking Corporation & Anor v Forum Finance Pty Limited & Ors - Federal Court of Australia Proceeding
No. NSD616/2021 (the Federal Court of Australia Proceedings) and Interim Measures Application of Westpac
Banking Corporation and Westpac New Zealand Limited against Basile Papadimitriou and Mazcon Investment
Hellas IKE with General Filing No. 27651/2021 and Special Filing No. 23527/2021 filed before the Single Member
First Instance Court of Thessaloniki on which Decision no. 5193/2022 was issued (the Greek Court Proceedings)

We act for Westpac Banking Corporation and Westpac New Zealand Limited (together, Westpac), the applicants in the
Federal Court of Australia Proceedings and also refer to the Greek Court Proceedings.

In accordance with the Orders made in the Federal Court of Australia Proceedings on 10 March 2022, by way of service
on Mr Basile Papadimitriou in his capacity as Administrator and Legal Representative of Mazcon Investments Hellas IKE

please find enclosed in this link SZelgiile a1

our correspondence dated 9 June 2022 (excluding its enclosures) in English with a certified Greek translation;
a sealed copy of Westpac's Fourth Further Amended Originating Application (4FAOA) in English;

a sealed copy of Westpac's Second Further Amended Statement of Claim (2FASOC) in English;

a Greek translated copy of the 4FAOA;

a Greek translated copy of the 2FASOC.

1.
2.
3.
4.
2

Yours Faithfully

Alana Galasso

Lawyer

T+612 9921 4287

alana.galasso@minterellison.com

MinterEllison Governor Macquarie Tower 1 Farrer Place Sydney NSW 2000
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter
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